014\

PBepartment of Education
REGION V - BICOL

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-07-12-2023/ESU

To: Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of District
School Heads of Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerned

From: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Date: July 12, 2023

Subject: Request Data on FY 2022 National & International Awards/Recognition
Received

1. Per Regional Memorandum No. 236, s. 2023 titled Submission of FY 2022
Physical and Financial Accomplishment Report of Programs, Projects, and Activities,
the SDO is required to submit such report on all PPAs implemented last FY 2022.

2. In compliance with the referred memo, this Office requests data on the FY
2022 National and International Awards and Recognitions Received by Teachers,
School Leaders, and Learners.

3. Schools that received national and international awards must accomplish this
form https://bit.lv/FY2022AwardsSchool on or before July 19, 2023. If the school
has more than one (1) awardee, kindly submit another response.

4. For information, dissemination, and compliance.
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